



Getty Oil Company | P.O. Box 730, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

(505) 397-3571

Central Exploration and Production Division

August 7, 1984

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
State Land Office Building
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

In accordance with rule 104-F of the State of New Mexico rules and regulations, Getty Oil Company seeks administrative approval for unorthodox locations for the following wells:

RULE 104FI

RELEASE SEPTEMBER 3, 1984

FREN SEVEN RIVERS AND
GRAYBURG JACKSON QUEEN
SAN ANDRES POOLS

NSL-1876-	Skelly Unit #149	2610 FSL & 150 FEL	Section 21
NSL-1877-	Skelly Unit #156	2560 FSL & 2630 FEL	Section 22
NSL-1878-	Skelly Unit #157	2600 FNL & 1310 FEL	Section 22
	Skelly Unit #158	1310 FSL & 1310 FEL	Section 22
NSL-1879-	Skelly Unit #159	1310 FSL & 2630 FWL	Section 22
NSL-1880-	Skelly Unit #160	1270 FSL & 1310 FWL	Section 22
NSL-1881-	All in [T-17S, R-31E, of Eddy County, New Mexico]		

(SE 1/4 NE 1/4 dedicated)

Offset operators have been notified by certified mail as per the attached letter. Locations of these wells are necessary to study the success of infill drilling and the prospects for future infill drilling.

The proposed wells will be downhole commingled in the Fren Seven Rivers and Grayburg Jackson Queen San Andres reservoirs. A hearing is scheduled for August 22, 1984 with the NMOCD in Santa Fe, New Mexico to seek approval for downhole commingling.

We propose to drill these wells as soon as possible. Your cooperation to expedite this request is appreciated. It is therefore requested that approval be granted for these unorthodox locations.

Yours truly,

Donald J. Steinnard

for Dale R. Crockett
Area Superintendent

Att. : Lease plat
Letters to offset operators



